Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 March 2024 16:17

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: Re: NAVISION VENDORS NOT SHOWING IN SAFAL WHILE NON GRN INVOICE

BEING UPLOADED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar ji,
Below are the details kindly enable the vendors in safal

LAXMI ELECTRICALS,(V0002381)

SHOP NO-1.H NO-5/207(3),OPP ASHAPURA APRT

NEAR GURUDUWARA ROAD,MANGOR HILL,VASCO

Margao, India 403802

Contact : 98500 06950

Email :laxmielectricals7026(@gmail.com,kiranbhati7026@yahoo.com

Shri Navrana Electricals (V0002464)

SHOP NO 03,VASCO TOWER BUILDING,OPP
KAMAKASHI HOTEL,VASCO SOUTH GOA 403802
Contact No: BHARAT-98344 22489

Email: bharatksolankil234@gmail.com

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www .k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 March 2024 16:07

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NAVISION VENDORS NOT SHOWING IN SAFAL WHILE NON GRN INVOICE BEING UPLOADED



Dear Sir,

Vendor Is disable In SAFAL Please send me request for enable below vendor code.

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 March 2024 14:09

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: NAVISION VENDORS NOT SHOWING IN SAFAL WHILE NON GRN INVOICE BEING UPLOADED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Below vendors are already existing in navision but not showing in safal please assist asap we need to submit
there bills today online

V0002381-LAXMI ELECTRICALS
V0002464-SHRI NAVRATNA ELECTRICALS

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
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801



